PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: adviserlist-bounces@mailman.intradatechnologies.com on behalf of PA FBLA--Bruce
Boncal <bboncal@pafbla.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 10:12 PM

To: adviserlist@mailman.intradatechnologies.com

Subject: [Adviserlist] SLC Alert #07 -- Final General SLC Schedule Attached

Attachments: 16 SLC Final General Schedule.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Dear FBLA Advisers

Attached is the final “general” SLC schedule.
A miniature of the schedule is found below; a printable copy is attached.

Bruce



Stheduts Al-A-Glonee

Sunday, April 2, 201

-00am — 5:00pm
5:30pm — 10:30pm
T-00pm — 8:00pm
T-00pm — S:00pm
T-30pm — §:30pm

8-15pm - 10:15pm
11200pm -

PA FBLA TourfWill Call Desk |Coooa Loshy)
Adviser Cyber Café |Cocoa Board Finom)

State Officer Candidate Briefing (Cocca 5t 5
Pre-Conference Registration |Hershey Lodga)
Sunday Night Soclal icroomiain Satwom)

* Evorpong s Invind! Mame Bacge Requirnd.
Student Teacher Orlentation |Coooa Sube 5|

Curfew (a1 Hotas)

Overflow Hotel Shuttles: 2:00am — 10:30pmn
Last Hotl Shuttle Laaves Hershey Lodge for Overflow Hotls: 10:15pm
Attracsen Shutties Oparate from Horehey Lodga: 2:00gm - 10:15pm
Adiraction Shallles Slop sl Restaurant Few: 2:00pen — 10:00pm

vl stopa In e K-Marl Plam and Apcinoan's)

Monday, April 3, 2017

Lagend: Hobel Harshey (HHY; Hotel Harvest Bullding [HE]; Hershay Lodge [HL)
6:30am — 6:00pm Conference Headquarbers (1
T-00am — 11:30pm Conference Headguarters )
T-15am — 4:00pm Conference Registration [HL)
T-15am — 11:30pm FBLA Information Desk pa)
T-30am — 9:30am Bloomsburg Univ. Adviser Breakfast L)
T-30am — §:30am To-Go Pre-Order Breakfast Plckup (H)

» To-Go Bmaidast Ticket Required.
T-45am — 1:15pm JudgesiChief Administrator Meetings (e
T-30am — 11:30pm Adwiser Cyber Café HL)
B:00am — 2:45pm JudgesiChief Administrator Meetings (1L
8:00am — 6:15pm Online Testing HL)
Gc00am — 4:15pm Competitive Event Performances (Ha;
G00am — 4:45pm Workshop Sessions Hy)
G00am — 5:30pm Competitive Event Performances (H9
c00am — 6:30pm Competitive Event Performances (1)
10:45am — 1:30pm Lunch H)

* Mama Bacge and Moal Tickst Required
11:15am — 12:00pm First Time Adviser Orlentation HL)
2:00pm — 8:30pm Exhibits Open [HL)
3 30pm — 4:00pm Orientation: New/Reactivated Chapters o)
4:15pm — 4:45pm Parade of Reglons Rehearsal pa)
4:45pm — T:30pm Dinmer (HL)

* Mama Bacge and Moal Tickst Requind
5:00pm — 5:30pm Orientation: State Officer Candidates HL)
8:30pm — 8:00pm Campaign Rally (H.)

» Limilnst aifiancanca; check dalalis n progrom.
* Voting Dalagatos am RECILIRED.

B:30pm — 10:30pm Dp-anlm General Sesslon HL)

After Opening — 11:15pm

12:00a — 5:45am

* Aasignod Seating by REGION for this seaskon.
Keynote 2.0 )
Curfew (a1 Hotas)

Overflow Hotal Shubtles: 8:00am — 11:40pn
Last Hotel Shutle Laaves Hershey Lodge for Overflow Hotls: 11:30pm

Attraction Shitthes

Operata from Hershey Lodge: 8:00am - 4:30pm

Atraction Shutlles Slop al Restauranl Row: 5:00am — 11:00am only.

Tuesday, April 4, 201

Legend: Hetal

G00am — 8:30am
6:00am — 2:00pm
G:30am — &:00am
6:30am — 5:00pm
G:45am — T:45am
T-00am — 10:30am
T-00am — 1:00pm
T-00am — 5:00pm
T-d5am — 2:15pm
8:00am — 12:30pm
8:00am — 12:30pm
8:00am — 3:30pm
8:00am — 5:30pm
8:15am — 3:00pm
Ho00am — 12:00pm

f-15am - 11:45am
Gc30am — 10:30am
10:45am — 1:30pm
12-30pm — 2:45pm
3:15pm — 4:00pm

3 30pm — 6:30pm
4:15pm — G:45pm
5:15pm — G:45pm
T-00pm — 10:30pm
10:30pm - 11:30pm
10:30pm — 11:30pm

10:30pm — 11:30pm
12:00am — 8:00am

Hi: Hotel Harvest Bullding (HB); Hers Hi

Breakfast

Conference Headguarters Open )
Campaign Booth Setup H)

Conference Headquarters Open )
JudgesiChief Administrator Meeting
Adwiser Cyber Café HL)

Judges/Chief Administrator Meeting HL)
FELA Information Desk pa)

Online Testing ML)

Competitive Event Performances (H4
Competitive Event Performances (Ha;
Competitive Event Performances (1)
Exhibits Open [HL)

Workshop Sessions Hy)

Campalgn Booths (Hy)

* Voting Delagates requind. Everyona is indindl
Open Competitive Events [HL)

Advisers Coffee Break (u)
Lunch HL)

* Mama Bacga and Moal Tickst Required
Voting Area Open [HL)

* Woling Delagates OHLY in this ama.

Business Session (HL)
Adwiser Cyber Café H)
Dinner ¢HL)

* Mama Badge and Moal Tickst Raquind
Executive Committee/Board of Directors
Recognition Dinner HL)

Awards of Excellence Program HL)

» Aasignod Seatng by REGION for this soasion.
Mational Leadership Conference
Orlentation Sesslon (HL)

Adviser Reception (Hy)

» Sporsored by: Horshay Lodge & Gomention Canter
Adwviser Cyber Café HL)
Curfew (Al Hotos)

Overflow Hotel Shutthes: 5:45am - 11:40pm
Last Hotel Shutthe Leaves Hershey Lodge for Ovarflow Hodels: 11:40pm

Attractlon Shusthes Oporats from Hershey Lodge: 3:00am — 200pn
Have & saly and hoallfry summer! Soe you al the 2017 SLW November 5-8, 2017 af

M Kainfan Ragor in Pocono Manod

Wednesday, April 5, 2017

T-00am — 11:30am
8:30am — §:15am
H15am — 11:00am

Conference Headquarters Open )
Breakfast for Incoming/Outgoing State
Officers & Advisers pv)

Orientation for New State Officers (HL)

Photobooth Hours: Manday [2:00pm-8:00pm); Tuesday (12:000m-6:00pm)

Solfle Statlon Howrs: Al Confanance

Phofobooth and Seife Shatan are baing afemed ol NO COST i pou!



Bruce E. Boncal
Executive Director/State Chairman

Pennsylvania FBLA

PO Box 5085

Jersey Shore, PA 17740

570.398.4652 - phone/fax | 570.279.6998 -- cell phone/texts
bboncal@pafbla.us -- e-mail | www.pafbla.org -- website
bboncal318 -- Skype | www.twitter.com/pafbla -- Twitter
Look for Pennsylvania FBLA on Facebook
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